From: Chen, Lily (Fed

To: Moody, Dustin (Fed); Perlner, Ray A. (Fed); Daniel Smith;_
Subject: Re: ITL Science Day, October 13, 2016
Date: Friday, August 26, 2016 12:47:04 PM

[ think that is good. Thanks,

Lily

From: Dustin Moody <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Date: Friday, August 26, 2016 at 12:41 PM
To: Lily Chen <lily.chen@nist.gov>, Ray Perlner <ray.perlner@nist.gov>, Daniel Smith <daniel-

c.smith@louisville.edu>, Daniel Smith_
Subject: RE: ITL Science Day, October 13, 2016

| could update our existing PQC poster to have some info about our standardization project. I'm not
sure about making a poster out of our paper on the cubic matrix scheme.

Dustin

From: Chen, Lily (Fed)

Sent: Friday, August 26, 2016 12:38 PM

To: Perlner, Ray (Fed) <ray.perlner@nist.gov>; Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>;

Daniel Smith <daniel-c.smith@]|ouisville.edu>; Daniel Smith_
Subject: FW: ITL Science Day, October 13, 2016
Any research on PQC can make a poster for science day?

Lily

From: <jtl-bounces@nist.gov> on behalf of "Sriram, Ram D. (Fed)" <ram.sriram @nist.gov>
Date: Friday, August 26, 2016 at 12:03 PM

To: ITL<|TL@nist.gov>

Subject: Fw: ITL Science Day, October 13, 2016

We are extending the deadline for the submission of poster information to August 30. Please
send email to Ginger White with the information requested in the enclosed email.

Thanks

Ram

Ram D. Sriram

Chief, Software and Systems Division

Information Technology Laboratory

National Institute of Standards and Technology

Gaithersburg, MD 20899

Tel. No: 301-975-3507

Cell No: 301-366-8301

URL: http://www.nist.gov/itl/ssd/rsriram.cfm

From:itl-bounces@nist.gov <itl-bounces@nist.gov> on behalf of Sriram, Ram D. (Fed)



<ram.sriram@nist.gov>
Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2016 5:22 PM

To: ITL
Subject: ITL Science Day, October 13, 2016

Dear Colleagues:

This year, the ITL Science Day will be held all day on 2016-10-13 (October 13).
We plan on having two prominent keynote speakers, in addition to
presentations from several of your ITL colleagues. Please mark your calendars,
as we would like as many ITL staff to participate as possible.

Poster sessions showcasing ongoing ITL work have been a highlight of the
previous ITL Science Days. The enthusiasm of presenters and the keen interest
of the audience has set a festive tone for the event. Participating is a great way
to tell your colleagues in ITL about what you are doing, obtain input, and even
identify new collaborators.

We will again have two poster sessions (morning and afternoon, each
approximately two hours in length) with a different set of posters each session.
We hope you will consider contributing a poster to this event. It doesn't have
to be a lot of extra work. Perhaps you already have a poster that you produced
for an external event, or one is coming up that you need to produce one for.
You will need to register your poster so that we can assign spots. To do that,
send an email to Ginger.White@nist.gov with the following information by
August 22nd:

Title

Name(s) and Division numbers of presenter(s)

Names and affiliations of others working on the project
Special needs or other constraints (e.g., a table or extra space for a demo)
Thanks for your help in making ITL Science Day a Success!

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








